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Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 5 May 2021. Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

For Assembly Member Dr Onkar Sahota, the report of gifts and hospitality only shows
from 2012 to 2017 but is missing 2016 as well as 2018, 2019 and 2020.

https://www.london.gov.uk/people /assembly/dr-onkar-sahota/more-about/gifts-

hospitality

Please provide details for 2016, 2018, 2019 and 2020

Our response is as follows:

We have checked our records and there are no entries missing from the gifts and hospitality log
on our website. Where no gifts and hospitality are shown, this indicates that none were received
or recorded.

| can today confirm that the information published on the Members” expenses pages is correct
and that the GLA does not hold further additional information in scope of your request

If you have any other questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference
MGLA060521-2305.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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